Public Document Pack

RO ‘ Comhairlg.Contae

Ros Comain

7 y Roscommon
; v ;
\' > M County Council

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Boyle Municipal District
Date: Monday, 19 May 2025

Re: Notice of Boyle Municipal District Meeting

Dear Cathaoirleach & Members,

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Boyle Municipal District will be held in the Boyle Municipal
Office - Boyle MD Offices on Friday, 23rd May, 2025 at 2.30 pm to discuss the agenda set out below.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

//z L gl 5

Ivor Kilcline
Boyle Municipal District CoOrdinator

PAIDIR
AGENDA

1. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest (Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001 as amended)
2. Adoption of the Minutes
e Minutes of Boyle MD meeting held on 21 March 2025
e Minutes of Special In Camera Boyle MD Meeting re: Carrick JLAP held on 7 April 2025
e Minutes of Special Meeting of Boyle MD to approve Part 8 Proposed Development
(2houses) at Lisroyne TD Strokestown
Matters Arising
4. Proposed development pursuant to the provisions of Section 179 of the Planning and
Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Article 81 of Part 8 of the Planning and Development
Regulations 2001 (as amended) - N5/L60539 Strokestown Road Safety Improvement Scheme
5. Boyle MD Fund 2025 - Proposal Applications for Approval
6. Notices Of Motion M3.25 ClIr Sean Moylan
I call on Roscommon County Council to undertake a study to look at the requirement and/ or
viability of traffic calming measures on the R369 at Edenaun, Elphin on the approach from
Shankhill.
7. Civic Nominations 2025
8. Correspondence

w



9. Votes of Congratulations/Sympathy
10. AOB



Agenda Iltem 2.25

RO~ Comhairle Contae

Ros Comain
\ ¢ Roscommon
‘ ~ AP County Council

DRAFT MINUTES OF Boyle Municipal District HELD IN THE Boyle Municipal Office - Boyle MD Offices
ON Friday, 21st March, 2025 AT 2.30 PM

PRESENT: Councillor Tom Crosby PRESIDED
MEMBERS: Clir L. Cull, Cllr S. Moylan, ClIr M. Frain, Cllr L. Callaghan and Clir V. Byrne.
OFFICIALS: Greg O'Donnell, A/Director of Services

Ivor Kilcline, Municipal District Co Ordinator
Gerardine Lafferty, Staff Officer

Apologies:

10.25 DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST (SECTION 177 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2001 AS
AMENDED)
There were no Disclosures of Conflict of Interest declared by Members.

11.25 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Liam O’Callaghan
SECONDED by Councillor Sean Moylan
It was AGREED to adopt the Minutes of the Boyle Municipal District meeting of 7*" February 2025 (deferred
from 24 January 2025 due to Storm Eowyn).

12.25 MATTERS ARISING
There were no matters arising.

13.25 SECTION 11 (2) (B) OF THE ROADS ACT 1993 AND ROADS REGULATIONS 1994, PART 2
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 (AS AMENDED), SECTION 180 LOCAL GOVERNMENT

REFORM ACT 2014 SCHEDULE 3
DECLARATION OF PUBLIC ROAD WITHIN THE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AT GRANGE MANOR,
TULSK.

Members expressed their support for the taking in charge of development at Grange Manor, Tulsk. Issues
regarding street lighting and resurfacing of area between main road and foot path were clarified. Members
also complimented RCC on its progress in taking these estates in charge and reducing the number of
unfinished estates in the region.

Mr. Greg O’Donnell stated that where there is no Bond in place for some unfinished estates, RCC will
allocate a budget to progress their taking in charge.

Members will raise the issue of funding from central Government at the next Plenary Meeting.
On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Liam Callaghan

SECONDED by Councillor Sean Moylan
It was AGREED that Section 11 (2) (b) of the Roads Act 1993 and Roads Regulations 1994, Part 2 Planning

Page 1 1



and Development Act 2000 (as amended), Section 180 Local Government Reform Act 2014 Schedule 3 -
Declaration of public road within the housing development at Grange Manor, Tulsk be APPROVED.

14.25 DRAFT BOYLE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT ROAD WORKS SCHEME 2025 AS PART OF THE SCHEDULE OF
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT WORKS
Members highlighted section of roads that need attention:

e R370 - Carrick to 4Ps — sightlines, bends on road, etc.

e Crossroads at 4Ps — dip in road from Boyle side

e Tulsk crossroads on N5

e Roads around N5

e Extended closure of roads around Shankhill area for N61

e Diversions on roads and subsequent damage to those roads

e Pullin areas outside boundary walls

e Safety issues at Frenchpark to Boyle Road — from Junction along The Demense
e Issue of speeding traffic at Croghan Road R370 — Butler’s Cross

e Ballyfarnon to Corrigeenroe L-1006 to L-1013 crosses over with Sligo Co Council
e Kilglass to Ballyleague road joins with R371 — issue with speeding

e Legal challenge to Part 8 works on Clashaganny to Tulsk stretch of N61

Mr. Ivor Kilcline stated that the Roads Programme 2025 is as agreed. Any future amendments to
programme will be communicated to Members. If members have any queries on the Programme, and wish
to follow up further, to please contact Mr. Kilcline.

Mr. Greg O’Donnell asked Members to identify the pull-in areas currently being damaged due to heavy
diverted traffic and those likely to be damaged during future diversions. Mr. Ivor Kilcline will follow these
up with NRRDO.

Mr. Greg O’Donnell clarified that the Frenchpark to Boyle road section from junction to The Demense can
be looked at in conjunction with Garda re speed calming solutions, etc.

Mr. Ivor Kilcline stated that Roscommon Co. Council can discuss issues raised regarding the Ballyfarnon to
Carrigeenroe road with Sligo Co. Council. He asked the Clir Cull would identify those stretches of road and
he will follow up with Area Engineer.

Mr. Greg O’Donnell clarified the current status regarding the legal challenge to the Part 8
N61 Tulsk to Clashaganny Road Project and the Judicial Review. 7 issues have been raised and are being
followed up. Process likely to take years and may have an impact on other phases of the project.

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Liam Callaghan

SECONDED by Councillor Valerie Byrne
It was AGREED to adopt the Boyle Municipal District Road Works Scheme 2025 as part of the Schedule of
Municipal District Works.

15.25 PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS 2025 - FOR APPROVAL
Mr. Ivor Kilcline informed members that the allocation of Public Realm budget had been changed from

Page 2 2



€90k per Area to €80k per area resulting in a revised total budget for the Boyle MD of €240k. As a result,
the agreed list of projects under Public Realm for 2025 had to be amended. The revised list was circulated
to Members.

Members raised the following issues:
e How Public Realm funding/budget is allocated needs to be reviewed.
e  Grateful for the funding allocated but disappointed that the allocation was reduced.
e Focus of projects should be on small towns and villages
e This money needed for neglected Boyle area and members must stand up for their communities
e Allocation of budget to Road Sweeping
e Construction, maintenance and repair of footpaths.

Mr. Greg O’Donnell clarified that the Public Realm Budget is specifically for the upkeep of Public Realm
projects on completion. Until Public Realm projects are completed, this money can be used this year on
other projects selected by members.

It is the role of SPC to look at how this Fund is allocated fairly across the operational areas in the County.
Boyle MD got a substantial share of the Fund compared to other MDs.

Mr. Ivor Kilcline clarified that there is no budget for Road Sweeping — currently comes out of Own
Resources allocation. Footpaths are funded separately from IPB.

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Valerie Byrne
SECONDED by Councillor Liam Callaghan
It was AGREED to approve the Public Realm Projects for 2025.

16.25 BOYLE MD FUND 2025 GUIDELINES - FOR APPROVAL
On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Leah Cull

SECONDED by Councillor Valerie Byrne
It was AGREED to approve the Boyle MD Fund 2025 Guidelines.

17.25 PROPOSAL AMENDMENTS BOYLE MD FUND 2024
On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Valerie Byrne
SECONDED by Councillor Leah Cull
It was AGREED to approve the Proposal Amendements for the following:

e Tarmonbarry Development & Tidy Towns Association
e Cortober Residents’ Association

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Liam Callaghan

SECONDED by Councillor Sean Moylan
It was AGREED to approve the deadline for completion of current projects by six months to end September
2025 as requested by Brusna Development Association.

Page 3 3



18.25 NOTICES OF MOTION M2.25 CLLR. SEAN MOYLAN
M2.25 Clir. Sean Moylan Boyle MD Meeting 21-03-2025

| call on Roscommon County Council, (especially in the light of the Post Office moving to Glancy’s Supervalu
in Cortober, from Main Street in Carrick on Shannon), to install a pedestrian crossing adjacent to Lidl,
Supervalu, Supermacs and the cinema complex etc. in order to cross the N4 safely.

The existing pedestrian crossing is not compatible with this retail area,

This is a commercial and residential area of great significance in Co. Roscommon, and it is very important
that we make it as accessible as possible for the people of that area.

Roscommon County Council Comment on the Motion:

Proposed works on the N4 national primary would need the approval of and funding from TIl. The Boyle
MD will assess the location and subject to identifying a safe and suitable location, would propose a crossing
as a 2026 national road safety scheme. A road safety audit would also be required to inform the design of
the proposed crossing.

Members supported the motion and made the following points:

e Pedestrian crossings like one proposed for Cortober needed in other towns like Elphin.

e Acknowledged the importance of supporting Cortober

e Important to have safe access to Post Office and Cinema.

e Former ClIr. John Cummins acknowledged for call for this crossing — case made stronger now
following relocation of Post Office.

Mr. Greg O’Donnell stated that the Council has no issue with the proposal and will seek funding from TII for
installation of pedestrian crossing.

19.25 QUESTIONS Q1.25 CLLR. SEAN MOYLAN
Q1.25 Clir. Sean Moylan — Boyle MD Meeting 21-03-2025

At September’s MD meeting, | proposed that the Council Roads Dept. explore the options to deliver a
much-needed pedestrian crossing on the N5 in Tulsk at or near the school.
Has there been any progress with this motion?

Roscommon County Council Response:
The Roscommon NRRO are preparing plans to provide active travel measures in five towns and villages that
will be by-passed by the section of the N5 currently under construction. The Director of Service met with
the NRRO after September’'s MD meeting (2024) and can confirm that said plans include pedestrian
facilities at the general location in question. The Director of Service also invited the NRRO to present the
proposed active travel plans to the Boyle MD as soon as possible as Part 8s will be required to deliver the
schemes. The five towns/villages scheduled for active travel schemes are as follows:

=  Frenchpark

= Bellanagare

= Tulsk

= Tulsk-Rathcroghan

=  Strokestown

Page 4 4



20.25 CIVIC RECEPTION NOMINATIONS
On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Liam Callaghan
SECONDED by Councillor Michéal Frain
It was AGREED to honour Michael Greene, Lisacul Handball Club, winner of All Ireland Handball U-15B
Singles World Title in Kilkenny in November 2024.

21.25 VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS/SYMPATHY
A vote of sympathy was expressed to John Keaney, Outdoor staff, Boyle AO, on the passing of his mother
Bridget who passed away on 19" March 2025.

A vote of sympathy was expressed to the wife and family of Laurence Dowd, Tibohine who passed away on
16" March 2025.

A vote of sympathy was expressed to the wife and family of Jim Flemming, Ballaghaderreen who passed
away on 18" March 2025.

A vote of sympathy was expressed to the wife and family of James Cusack, Strokestown, who passed away
on 10" February 2025.

22.25 AOB
Members discussed the issues relating to the Ballaghaderreen Public Realm Part 8 Project.

Cllr. Tom Crosby informed the meeting that the Public Realm Works were halted following protests and
objections by the local people.

Members raised the following issues:

e Issues need to be resolved and correct information available obtained regarding street layout, etc.

e Ballaghaderreen Public Realm project is 50% completed on a project worth €4.5m. Funding from
Dept is at risk if project is not fully completed. Financial burden would fall on Roscommon Co.
Council.

e The impact of the project not proceeding could lead to huge financial implications for Roscommon
Co. Council and impact on future Public Realm projects.

e Contractors have a fixed-price contract within a timeframe and their contract will have to be
honoured.

e The Ballaghaderreen Public Realm Part 8 cannot be reversed as Plan has already gone through
Planning.

e The safety of the community should be a priority and concerns regarding access to school for Fire
Engine or Ambulance, etc. should be addressed to reassure the public.

e Members discussed plans for the town including roundabout on square, provision of off-street
parking for the elderly and disabled, turning circle at Flannery’s Corner, location of bus stops on
Pound Street.

e The issue of car park spaces, how many were lost to the centre of the town and how many would

Page 5 5



be replaced at alternative locations adjacent to the town centre.

Members agreed public statements relating to the Project should be based on facts.

Businesses in the town are hanging on by a thread and it’s important their concerns are listened to.
Part 8 in other towns have similar concerns regarding car parking and lorries having to mount
footpaths, etc.

Members called for mediation as the way forward to address those areas of concern of the
Community and to enable the Project to proceed.

Mr. Greg O’Donnell responded as follows:

It's very difficult to reverse a Part 8. RCC will endeavour to work within the existing Part 8

He stated that if RCC cannot complete the Project, could leave Council financially liable for
reimbursement of monies claimed from Department. It would set a precedent for other public
realm works in the county as there are contractual obligations given to the funding body.

He informed meeting that RCC has given an undertaking to buy land at The Plots close to the
Square to accommodate 50 car parking spaces. He agreed there has to be compromise.
Corrections/tweaks of issues are allowed within the confines of the plan. Safety Audit done post
works will pick up any issues.

Mediation is on-going and meetings have already taken place.

He reiterated that stopping the works for a new Part 8 is not really feasibly — current funding would
be lost and current project would be incomplete. In addition, Part 8 would be undermined.
Funding is given based on Planning which provides certainty for funding and stopping this Part 8
could impact on future projects.

Elphin to Strokestown Lugby Cross

Clir. Valerie Byrne raised concerns regarding the blind hill on this section of road especially as it’s the main
road to new N5.

Mr. Ivor Kilcline stated that this will be looked at as part of the Works Programme.

Members noted that this was Mr. Greg O’Donnell’s last meeting with the MD. Members complimented
him on being very approachable and very supportive of them during his tenurs as Acting Director of Service.

Members welcomed Mr. Kevin Nally as the newly appointed Area Engineer for Strokestown and wished Mr.
Anthony McDermott well in his post as Area Engineer for Ballaghaderreen.

NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be on Monday, 7th April, 2025.

This concluded the business of the meeting.

The foregoing Minutes are
Confirmed and Signed:
Ivor Kilcline

Meetings Administrator

Page 6 6



Cathaoirleach

Countersigned

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



RO& Comhairle Contae

Ros Comain

7 Roscommon
\ ? * < County Council

DRAFT MINUTES OF Boyle Municipal District HELD IN THE Boyle Municipal Office - Boyle MD Offices
ON Friday, 25th April, 2025 AT 2.30 PM

PRESENT: Councillor Tom Crosby PRESIDED
MEMBERS: Clir M. Frain, ClIr L. Callaghan and Clir V. Byrne.
OFFICIALS: Ivor Kilcline, Municipal District Co Ordinator

Gerardine Lafferty, Staff Officer
Apologies: Clir L. Cull and ClIr S. Moylan.

25.25 DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST (SECTION 177 OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2001 AS
AMENDED)
There were no Disclosures of Conflict of Interest declared by Members.

26.25 PART 8 (2HOUSES) LISROYNE STROKESTOWN

Mr. John Farrell, Senior Executive Engineer Housing, gave a presentation on the proposed building of 2
units in Lisroyne, Strokestown. 1 unit is a 4-bed single storey unit and the other is a 2-bed single storey
unit.

Mr. Farrell read out the CE report which was circulated to all members. He stated that the 4-bed unit was
being built for a family with particular needs.

Members raised the following issues:
e What is the cost per unit, and what is the floor area?
e What is the size of the site?
e Submissions were received regarding this planning and issues were raised — has the landowner
been informed.

Mr. Farrell stated that the site is 0.25 of an acre, cost per unit is approximately €300k and the floor area for
the 4-bed unit is 61 sq. m. and for the 2-bed unt 30 sq. m.

As per normal planning objections, the landowner is not responded to but the site plan has been modified
in line with the submissions.

27.25 BOYLE MD ROADS PROGRAMME 2025 - AMENDMENT

Mr. Anthony McDermott, Area Engineer, Ballaghaderreen Area stated that amendments were made to the
approved Roads Programmes in March 2025 in the Ballaghaderreen Area. The amendments are to the SD
Programme and are in line with Department of Transport regulations.

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Valerie Byrne
SECONDED by Councillor Michéal Frain

Page 9 1




It was AGREED to adopt the amended Roads Programme 2025.

28.25 AOB
Members raised the following issues:

IDA Meeting: Meeting held with IDA on Thursday 24™ April. IDA is looking to identify sites for
development, especially sites with pre-planning in place and including brown field sites.

NWRA/TIl meeting: MD and RCC to give list of roads projects that have not progressed to the NWRA for
discussion with Tll to get them moving forward.

Croghan Enterprise
Croghan Enterprise Company Ltd. has requested to change their Boyle MD Fund 2024 proposal to the
Croghan Enterprise Company. They had applied under Croghan Community Group in error.

On the PROPOSAL of Councillor Valerie Byrne

SECONDED by Councillor Liam Callaghan
It was AGREED to allow the change of name from Croghan Community Group to Croghan Enterprise
Company Ltd.

NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be on Friday, 23rd May, 2025.

This concluded the business of the meeting.
The foregoing Minutes are

Confirmed and Signed:
Ivor Kilcline

Meetings Administrator

Cathaoirleach

Countersigned

Page 10 2



Agenda Iltem 4.25

Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended)
Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended) - Part 8

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
SPECIFIED DEVELOPMENT BY A LOCAL AUTHORITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 179 OF THE

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 {(AS AMENDED) AND ARTICLE 81 OF PART 8 OF THE
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 2001 (AS AMENDED).

SPECIFIED DEVELOPOMENT: N5/L60539 STROKESTOWN
ROAD SAFETY IMPROVEMENT SCHEME

Page 11



Specified Development:

This Road safety Improvement Scheme has been designed by Roscommon County Council to address the
safety issues with the current N5/L60539 junction layout and St Mary's primary school entrance in
Strokestown on the N5. The project includes the provision of widened footpaths, narrowing of the
carriageway, junction improvement and includes hard and soft landscaping. The design will deliver a
continuous walking route and safe crossing points at the desired location. It will provide a safer junction
adjacent to the national school while also improving pedestrian & cycle links to the school from the town
centre, The proposed scheme will link in with the Strokestown Town Centre First Public Realm Project which
includes controlled pedestrian crossings, carriageway narrowing and enhanced footpaths throughout the
town centre.

Safety Objectives of the Proposed Scheme:

¢ Encourage vehicles to reduce speed on approach and through the urban centre of Strokestown.

¢ Create a safer junction at the Primary School and promote active travel links to the school and the
town.

* Improve sightlines when exiting the L-60539 and St Marys School.

s  Provide continuity to St Marys School of pedestrian and cycle facilities in the town centre, delivered
under the current public realm scheme.

* Reduce illegal manoeuvres including U-turns at this junction.

Statutory Procedures:

This Chief Executive report forms part of the statutory procedure for the preparation of the local authority
own development proposals and is prepared in accordance with the requirements of Section 179(3)(b) of the
Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended, and Article 81 of Part 8 of the Planning and Development
Regulations 2001 (As Amended). The purpose of this Chief Executive Report is primarily to provide an
account of the submissions/observations that have been received as part of the public consultation process
on the proposed N5/L60539 Traffic Safety Scheme.

In accordance with the requirements of Part 8 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as
amended) the following procedures were followed:
= Notice of the proposed development was published in the Roscommon People on the 14 March 2025
«  The notice was circulated to the Elected Members for their information
s A public site notice was erected at the location of the proposed development
®  Plans and particulars of the proposed development were on public display for a period of four weeks
from the 14 March 2025
»  Submissions or observations were accepted up to and including 25 April 2025

Referrals:

internal Departments
= Municipal District Engineer
*  Planning Department
s Water Services Department
s Housing Department
= Corporate Services
=  Community and Enterprise
= National Road Design Office

Prescribed Bodies:
8 Transport Infrastructure Ireland

= National Heritage Council
= Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Page 12



Supporting Documents attached
s Appendix A — Submissions
»  Appendix B — Planning Report
s Appendix C — Notices of Proposed Development
= Appendix D — Drawings

Submissions Summary

Six submissions were received. In general, most of the submissions had positive comments regarding
improving safety at the school gates. Some felt that there was no need for the scheme, as they did not feel
there was an issue, and some concern was expressed regarding the reduction of parking at the heritage
centre from four to two spaces. The board of management are very supportive of the proposed works and
feel that the works can’t come soon enough as for the past twenty years this area has been an area of high
risk of an accident occurring. The board feels that the works must proceed or there will be a serious accident
at this gate. Some comments were made about finishes and landscaping, these have been taken on board by
the design team. See Appendix A for full details of the submissions.

Conclusions

As part of Tlls ongoing commitment under the HD15 road safety program to provide safe and efficient
national roads, funding has been provided to improve safety on the N5 route through Strokestown.
Roscommon County Council have designed the proposed scheme to address the safety issues at the
N5/L60539 junction located adjacent to St Marys Primary School. The proposed scheme will address the
safety issues raised in recent TIl road safety inspections and will provide a much safer environment at the
junction particularly for schoolchildren and vulnerable road users. Reducing the carriageway width and
regularising the existing uncontrolled parking and turning movements at the school junction will create a
much safer environment for all road users. Elements of the Safe Routes to School design have been added to
the scheme to further highlight the presence of the school to drivers. The scheme as proposed will have an
overall impact of reducing vehicle speeds on approach to the town and incorporates design elements that
complement the upcoming town centre first public realm scheme. The overall scheme as designed contains
all the features required to address the HD15 safety issues at this location.

Recommendation

The proposed development accords well with the policies and objectives as well as the development
management guidelines and standards of the Roscommon County Development Plan 2022-2028 and thus
accords with the proper planning and sustainable development of the area. | recommend that the
development hereby presented in this report be proceeded with.

S T,

Shane Tiernan Date: 16" May 2025
Chief Executive

Page 13



3143 $53208 UED U3IP|IYI|o0YIS 0S
Aemapiafiemuyied paieys apim
WE SNONUUO3 B JO uolsiAoid
ay}y s awayds pasodoad
a3yl jo sSusWIPP ulew Ayl
jo auQ wawdojansap pasodosd
ayr jo adoirs ayl apisino
$1 spue| aeaud uo yo doup

uaym juiod  Aemajed, ay) o) Jsyisae
uea|> e Buileasd U ISISSE 01 piepuels
pue Ayjenb y3iy e jo ag pjnoys |eusew
ysiu4 ‘dnoug umo] Apig 8y} sejndiyed ul
51331UNJOA UO SUlUIPING JIA0 3Y) 3JINPaJ
0} |eunuiw aq o)} spaau Suideaspue| ay|
‘MNYW 1005 pue s Aley 1S Y10q 104 o
doup/Sunyied apiaocad 03 pasiiin 249 pinod

Page 14

JUSPNIS J0J SAIN|IIEY SAIIBUIS]E | JUBAUOD P|O 3Y} 4O JUOLJ Ul JqLR|IBAR SPUE| Suideospue|
jo uoisimoad  ay3y  Suipsedas | ayy sjuapnis 1oy syo dosp uo siseydwa | g Anjeuonduny
UoISSILGNS S|4} Ul SJuawnwO) | Jajeaud  saunbas  wawdopasp a3yl ‘udisaq gued | umolsayons ApisseD ueyleuof ¢
"awayas siy3 jo adoas ‘uUMo}
3y} apIsING s1 §N 3y} uo sdwng | jo N0 pue ol speos Suiyoeosdde ayy
paads jo uoisiaosd ay) -udisap | uo sdwnqg psads ul Sunand Japisuod oSy
ay1 jo ped |es8ajul ue stuoiaunl | jooyds ayl o) Ajajes peos 3yl SsouI ued
3y} Je satyiaey Buissoud a4es pue | synpe /uaapiya 1eyl os uejd sy} 0} pappe |
pagpajmouye stuoissiugns siy) | st Suissoud ueuisapad e jeyl Bupyse we | Alajes peoy Ayajes peoy UMOISIN 041G Bupy uyqa A
-3|qissod se uoos se
paadoJd 0} papasu HJOMm SIYJ 1By} PIsIApe
120140 3Yl 'YSH Iyl wouy uondadsul (
A19JeS pue yjeaH juadal e pey |ooyds
3Y1 'SN 3y} 5193w |00YIS Auewlid s AIBN
‘weay udisap ayl Aq pieoq uo | "1 01 IJUBRUI Y} udYm P33|dwod UMOIS 0L jooyas Adewilid s, Auepy
u3yE} PUB PICU B SJUIWWOD | 3 03 JJom Ajajes Jo poddns ul M M JUON { Hved auAousr) ‘15 uawasgeuey Jo pleog I
saje(ad
uoissiugns
yanym o3 sajepsa
wswdopanag UoISSIUGNS YIIym
pasodoid 0} awdoeasg
(TTTTRTETS pasodoad uonesiuedig/dnols/jenpiaipu]
asuodsay Aewwing uoissiuqns wI2IUo) uIyum edny s, 559.ppY J1awepN ‘ON

"P2J3PISU0I AfJN) UIIQ SARY ‘MO[SQ PISLIBLULLNS ‘SUOISSIWIGNS AYL “Juawdojaaap pasodosd syl Suipsedal paaadal a19m sUoISSILIGNS XIS
suoissiuqgns 1y xipuaddy



‘Bupped yejs 104 Bujuiewal e
saoeds om] -awayds pasodosd
ayy jo ped |es3a1ul ue S YAYM
Aemyied paleys weg ayi aleu(oey
0} pasinbas s| aJud) 28Beluay
8yl 1e saseds Supyed ayl jo
om} Ag uononpad 3y uondun{
ayy ssoJd Ajajes 01 sueulsapad
10} Aynoyyp  pue  6ES091
ay} Suissaooe  aym  paads
1 21e8 jooyds Yyl Agq Suissed
SJED ‘SUIN} N JPIYIA  ‘sawn
jooyss e 3upied pajjosuodun
0} pPadsas yum weal udisap
3y} 01 suJaduod Al@)BS SNOLIBS
paiaauod sey |edipund ooyds
3y} yo uaupyo doap pue Appinb
dois Aayy s|ym uone3o| syl
1e sanss| Alajes Aue ssaulm Jou
Aew syuased swos yEnoyyy "gN
3y} uo Suwied xnyesy aplaoad 0}
sainjea} udisap sapndul Apeas|e
paudisap se awayIs Jua.ind ay|

"AJOISIY §,UMO1ISI0NS
Jo azaid e le 30oo| e aaey pue dols oym
‘Aq Suissed siousia Auew sioeale Ydanyd
ayl e spunosd |eduoisly 3yj ‘uonounf
|[QOYIs Y] JO IPIS JFYND U0 3uop 3q 0}
spaau Sulw|ed nyjea) Jey) $[934 pue [0oyds
ay1 1e saseds Supjed sex syl Suwnpad
yum a.8e 10u s20p ay ‘31ed |00YIS 3y} 1e
Ho uaupjiya s1y sdoap 3y mou pue 31ayl o
paddoip sem sy "531e8 |00yIs aY] Je anss
Ayajes Aue s| 2431 |98} 10U SIOP UB|OQ JIN

Bupjsed jo s507

8 Lied

UMOISN IS

uejog uyor

—FPage-15

‘ugisap ay3 ul papnjpul Apeasje
248 UOISSILLGNS Y} JO SIUDWID
Auep  "paJspisuod  3aq  |im
pue wea} udiIsap ayl Aq pieoq
ug UDYNE} UIY dABY SIUBWIWOD
saysiuy pue Suidesspueq -ed
[o0Yds 2yl jo wgog uiyum sl
YIYM 193415 Ud1nYyD) uo 3|qe|ieae
Suied  jo  junowe  38ig|
ayl wouy Aajes jooyds Asewrid

SN 20N
2yl wot) SBuudiua dyjesl uo spaads
Suionpas pue  AemaieS, eyl Suneasd
ul 1sisse o} sdwed ‘sSuissosy ueinsapad
‘Bunydy se yons sainseaw Jayuny pue
aininy o} aandepe passpisucd aq pnoys
|esodoud 1ua4in3 3y SIUBPISL BANINY pue
1Ua.14NJ 0] 552183 pUk $52008 BJeS J0j MO||R
pinoys uoipunl mau syl “syiedioo) ayl
0] Ajua jo sywmod ajjuals Buneasd ul 1sisse
01 A13u3 Jo 3j8ue mo) e Jo aq pinoys siulod
$5309Y "1S9MM Y} WOoJy umod 3yl Julialus




“SYINIY 3SNY3I
¥ SHOMU} Al S YoNns SaPIYDIA
loj payoenoine uaaq sey udisap
ay] Supjed yeis Jo) Suuiewa.
ale sajeds om) BWBYIS
pasodoud ay3 Jo yed jeadaiu ue

| slydym ‘Aemyied paleys WE Yyl

a1eyjoey 01 pasnbas 5 a1ua)
agelsan 2yl e saseds Bunjied
3yl jJo oml Aq uomdnpas ayl

‘pJezRY J144E1] B ISNED [IIM YIIYM |

Bupjsed (eSap 03 pesj pinod
siy) se sease padedspue| ayl ul
sseld 0} anjeusa)e ue se Juiaed
Bupnposiul aq Jou M I
‘SJUBWIWIOS 2y) pieoq uo udjel
JARY pUE UR|O( JIA WOL) 3WYIS
Alajes ayl 10j voddns ||esaro ayy
aBpamouyie weal udisap ayl

‘SaAlejuasasdal
Aajes peol I Yim
uoI1EJ0| SIY} JE EIEP UOISI02
MIIABL |Iim wed) udisap peod
3y} Janamoy awaydss pasodoid
3y} jo adoas ayy apisino sl
siy] "pasSpajmoude ase sajdey
BY3 1e SN Y3 UO SUIIU0I A1ajes

"SUCI1IDIqOo 10U ‘SUOIIBAISSQO
Aldwis aJe sjuawwod Ay -Juswasosdul
awozPm e s uopunl syl ssosoe
a)nho4 uelsapad pajeuBisap e Jo uolppe
ay) ‘jesodoad S|yl pulyaq sjeuoliies ayy
ajenasdde pue pueisiapun Ajny | “SyJom
3y3 Butmo)| |0y aoeds s52| Y1IM BIIE UR Ul JJO
uaap(iy2 doup 01 BuiAn s swuaded yum
2Nss| UE 3q aJ3YL 1M sese Jo doip mau e
103 Bupjoo| a.Je ajdoad j syvans Suiuolpe
uo edwy ue 3q DY) [|IM UOOS
passedAq aq | umol a3yl Sulapisuod
AJessadau  JwIYds Yl S| ¢ssadde
annbas Aew eyl s3diyan adie| Joj
PayIBII0INE USSC AWIYIS Y] SBH "seale
padedsspue; 3yl 4oy Swaed sanesodsp
se yans Suidedspue| pJiey Japisuod ased|d
*a1juad adejusy 3yl 1e sadeds ¢ 10 € O}
7 woly Supjied Buiseassut JapIsuod asedld

sUONBAIBSAQ
jeayday

8 Hed

UMOISH OIS

uejoq ua||y

"GN Y} UO suoiuAIRIUI AJa4RS pue
Sulwed oyyesy edxa Builsanbas aue pue
SIEaA |RISADS 4O} PROJ SIY) O} Uonejal ul
suJ2u02 Ayayes Suisies usaq aney sajdey
3yl j0 suapisai eyl sAes aunag S
‘3)e159 Suisnoy
sajdely 3y SBuissed peos Jo  UOIIBS
Ayl Ajeayinads asow pue peos GN 3IY)
Buipie8as suiaduo0d Alajes sey auaag SN

SN
a3y uo Alajes

8 Hed

UMO]SIN0ULS

aulag w233

Page 16




I W
_ ay1 ul payns 20w 3q UONN|OS Jurw|ea Juyyes) ajduwis B pinop, ¢sadnseaw pasodosd syl J0) 33U B 31343 51 310§313L3 ‘(1sa11ews 3y 3q M 15 YNy 3uoje Jye)
9 000Z shes a/3008) paonpas Auedyiudis ag (M LY 2Y) 1aucos Aiqeqoad 1o £Zog ‘#2eid ul st ssedAg mau 3yl 330 - SADH %TT Yum TOZG 51 LAV JUSIN2 3YL

19pual 3414 "3 ‘sapPiyaa Auadiaws 1) sueyd
3Y) UL 1RYM PUB BNLLIE SIUSAIP SA0P MOY ‘s, AMRIN IS J0 SpunciB ay: Bupalua $3pIYaa 1381e] 10§ 1IN0 paied (s 01NY) SISAjEUE Aue 3q 0} Jeadde 10u S0P AJBY |

JUBWWOD 3Joud1 aseald ‘0s §I PIIIIE SeM Bl G 3Y) QAR FPINIIYIL 1 SBM MOY - PAYNIBL g O} steadde syl - 1IUD O UL JINC

‘(a|dwexa 10} 5135 3|0Q03 BUDISAWI] FAIRUY 232U0U0D Uyl 13y10 Buidesspue)

_ paey e1sul Ajduls 10 19 aaoqe stueld ayl sasies ydium sisjueid aanesodap Buiiesodrodur Buidedspue| piey aalBLIB)E JIRISUOD 35E3|d 'sdnoud Apunwwod
(230} uo Buihjaa Ajje1auaB ‘saueuaiuiews Sul08uo 4o 10) e aainbay osje sueld Buideaspue) ysng -paydelie sojoyd 33s 15 28pug uo H3y Aq 12lold sejiuns e Lo Ajgelasiw
pajiey sey Bunueyd Yons JO SIAWANIE 1USI9Y ADEUNS PEO. JUITRIPR Yl WO INPISAS PUE LIP YiM PIA0YD SIWO0IAG Sunue|d ay) "s2IN0J [BUOISY JO |BUOIIEN

uo ‘shempeos paxyses) 61 Jusdeipe yJom 10u saop Ajduns jesodosd s -, Y81y WWODS 01 WWOOE Funuejd 19A3) MO| Yiim easy padeospue] pasodosd,, - SE3R td YL

3U1 01 J3A0 5503 0] FUIARY L) Y1 ‘UONBIMBWNIOP JNoA UIylm widgo.d B SB PayRUap! 51 153m 3yY) woly Sujwod s,Aei 15 01Ul BUlUIN] SIJ 104 YIR.LO0MNY 3L

£JUSLUSSISSE 35| BYT U1 PASSIIPPE YSI SIYL 51 MO "UOIIEIO] SIY] Y SANSSH BSNED ||IM YoIym ‘gaeds awayas
| eou w3ens duaup jo nmwﬁc_ yied |3|je1ed 0} 535N 23104 SAIURISIP RUIPNYBUD] PaUBLIOYS 3L YNyP Bupped sejew sadeds Jed omi 4o JUBWIBUEBLIE JUBLND AL | | awanoadwy |
| [ ‘saaeds ¢ 40 € 01 7 wo.y Jupied Juiseasdoul JIPISUOD 3SBI|d 'S3SN WSLINO) [€1u310d 13430 10} P3INIINIIS-2) AUUIWE 3G} YIm [ Alajes peoy !
afueyo Aew s1y3 3wy ur jeyl adoy PIROM 3U0 “PASNIBPUN 3 A[JUa1IND ABLU AJjIDR) 3YL AIYM, Aypqissarae s1) 1edun Ay jim saceds Sunjed yo 1aquinu ayl Sunpay uejoq _ ‘UMDISDNOINS
Sz0zZ/vo/eT | 'adensay pue 51001 13yl 2:0jdxa 01 Supaas s151N01 Yum Asng 2unb aq ued Aypaey siyy ‘Suiieouo st anua) adeluaH ayl apisino saoeds Sued Jed Jo uojionpal ayL ualiy | g ued m._:._ | 6£S091/SN e/u
‘Ao1s1y 7 M~
5,UMOISIN0.IS 40 3daid e 18 Yoo @ aney pue dois oym Aq Sujssed SIONSIA JO J0) B 1DBINE YaUnyd Byl e spunoJ |e3nsty ay) “Aeme Sunped ay) Suel Ag umop wayl _ £ | —
Fuiso)2 10U 'BJ3UID [E3LI0ISIY SY) PUE S|00YDS BYT P | UMOISINOAS Y1 10T am 18YM 351|110 01 LT 3YI 51 MON *PIINP3IJ Ajjednjewelp ag pinoys Jiyeay ‘'ssedAq mau ay) _ t -GzZ41 Q
[ £Z:01 | YUM PUE JOUR|SUOC)) OF Peos 3y} pue usnIuni |00YIS DY) JO SPIS JAYII3 UO BUOP 3G 03 SPAaU Bu|L|eI JYJeL] JUBPIIIE UE JO 3JUELYD 3y} S5E3.10Ut O} Buod Ajuo 51 sadeds uejog Suppeg € =43 (@)
| - ST0TO'ST SupyJed Jed ayy Suianpal ‘uaip(iya Aw Joj awes 3y) SUop W, MoU pPUB jooyds Asepuodas pue Azewnd yiog 1oy 343y [00YIS 38 140 pIddO.p SBM | "3J3Y 3NSS| UE JANIN uyor gued 85t | -STAT-£2-508 | -S0M ©
| -se : 6£5007/5N o
wawanosdw
| SN JUBLIND 3Y) Wiy Aajes peoy z
| Suuajua Nyes uo spaads Supnpas pue Aemaied, 1ey) Sufleasd v isisse 03 sdwes 'sBuissosd uelsapad Bunaydi| se yans saunseaw Jayung pue auniny 0 aandepe | uMmoIsSNONS | ~ST4
1612 | pasapisuod aq pnoys (esodosd Juaund 3y} ‘s|qejieAe 3wodaq [|im saunseaw Suiwied 3yges) JaYI0 ‘PapesBUMOp S SN 3Y1 33UO 1Y) PULISISPUN | "SIUBPISaS aiMny pue Aprsses gued ? -3
| -szozvorz | 3uaund o) $52u83 pue 553008 2)es 10 smo|[e uoidunl 5yl Su)INSUa Ul PaJeliIIe; 2 0] SPISU OS|E BAJE Y)Y 0} Alwixosd 35012 Ul Juawdopaap pasodosd Buiwoddn ay) | ueyieuof gued | /8¢ | -SZ41-£2-504 | -S0Y
“WAY] 195W 10U ‘SPIaU JISY] PAIIXD 0} SPISU SALMY|EM PUR AMJBUOIIUNY SI1 “UMO] 3y} ‘Saquaw s) Bunuoddns 104 |
umo] 3u1 Sursiuxew AJURYD J0 SIBYL0IE 343 YU SAunuoddo J0 Ueddns [eucIlpPE 10) P33U € SALY ABLY OLUM UMOISIYOIIS JO SILIMSI AUk YUM Awouoine isisse _
01 syledicoy 3y} 03 AJlua jo syulod 21ua Buneasd urisisse 0} Ajua Jo ajdue mop e *o 23g pinoys syulod $5233y “SI0LISIA PUE S1Uapisal aadadsoud 10) umol (enuapIs3a 6E£S097/SN
_ ssep-yiy e 4o ajueleadde 2y) 31eA3|3 pue daaydn 3yl ple ||im SI L TISTAR 3UI WI0J) UMO) ayy Bupialud uaym Juicd Jesmaed, ayl 01 :03yisae uea e Buneas _ Juawaacidu)
| ul 1sisse 03 piepuels pue Ajjenb y3iy e Jo aq pInoys (eualew ysiuly 138pNq S7ULUBIUIBLL/UBWAIUEYUS WA JI|IqNd 3y} §0 Led SE PIPN|IUL 39 UL SJUBLIUIRW Ayajes peoy F4
By} PUB 33U4NS (I AJYIUOL UMD 3q 0] 5a81aA sSRID "dnoas) umo) Apl) 3yl J2ndnied Ul S133JUN(OA U Bujuapang JaA0 343 3INPaJ OF |BWIUIW 3 O} SpIAU uMOISINONS  -SZA
1612 Suideaspuel 3y “s1uana Suiiods 103 e318 ANNbUS 1ey) 10} UOKN|OS B PIFIA PINod 123(0.4d SI4) UO WED] UMO) UMOISINOIS 34} Buisyn -annyA 1025 pue s At 15 Y1oq Apissed | gURd 7 -£)
-€707'v0'PT | 40} 4O dosp/Buniied apiaoad 03 pasIIN 3G PINCI JUSAUOI PIO BT O JUOIY UL I[GEIEAR SPU| 311 "SIU3PNIS J0j SO dop uo siseydwa s3ea.d sannbad uawdoaaap ayl | ueyleuor gHed 8t | -SZ-£3S0H | -SOM
) C " B T uawaaoldusy |
: Aayes T
“umos3 30 10 pue cyul speas duiydeoidde ayy uo sdwng paads w Fumnd peocy Joj | -sz41
STET JPISU0D OSY “A12)8S pUe AJuapuadaput SSOJD O] SPFAU [RUOIHPPE YN JIYSnep umo Aw ||am SB SIINPE 353YJ MOJ|E PIRGM PUB PEOJ 1EY) UMOP UO|JepOLULIOII. Juy | lesodolg T “£3
-STOTY0'LO Alaey) Jo SI9YI0ag J€ 213U] *JCOYIS Y] O) A|3JBs PRl By) S5019 Ued SYNPE uaJP[Iyd Jey3 os uejd sijl OF pappe st Juissosd ueusapad e 1eyy Bupjse we uyqr3 | Alayes peoy | 89t | -ST41-LD-S0Y | -SOM

Joyiny

ail

asqp 495N

suo|ssnuqns - v Xipuaddy




"GN 341 JO 43243 SIYI U AJ24BS BAOICW O] UDIIE BAISDAP
pue 3)epaLiul e} 03 JIIUN0D AJUN0D UoWWoIsoy a31n AjBuouls pue Ajjep s1a8uep 353y) SS3UIM | ‘D1BISS 3Y) JO JUOL) Y] 1 PIIENIS S JUICY ISOYM JUIPISII B 5
#5500 Zt4 ‘UMCISIYTIIS
‘saidepy 3yl ¢ 12 1s0d AQ Jo LOTET O L8O 1@ PAYILDS 3G UED | J3YMINY SISNIBW 3SBY] SSNISIP OF Swl JDEJUGD PINod Ja3uduz ue y syenaidde Ajjeasd pjnom |
“BuISnyuod B YIIYM ,'HIMOTS ‘MO1S, S€ Yans sBunjiew peos Jualsisuoiuy

AQ pamoy|oy St SIyL “saesey 10 AJOISIY B yUM UONeI0) B ‘sajdejy 3yl Jeau puag snopiezey e JayR ARIRIPaLIWI Y /uny 00T 01 SBSeILOUl i) paads ay)

“3ngea) Sunuoduo wiem o] sIYS)| ysel; UIYO SIAALIP SE ‘SSAUBMIIAYS PaNWY ARy s|oned epJeD Jo suea paads se yINs SuojIsasEns 1seq
“SW192u07 Ajapes Apep JySiySiy PUB IN0J AY] H[BM 03 SIAIEIUSSSIHDL P3LIBIS 10 'SIFILTUS 'HEIS JIUN0T YIMm JdaW 0} Buypm we | -
ICUBISUOO[D Ul 34310 Yl yum
pa1e1>0sse AJAIIIE UBLISAPST PUE ‘UaIpIIYD [00YIS AQ 3IN0I 3y} JO 35N Juanbayy ‘'s3oURIUS 31EISS JeSU SIIYIA Bupelano Aq pasod Jaduep ayl apn{aul sysl Aay .
-aFeudis Bunsixa Juapyyns
30 SWiRp pue ‘ssedAq umolsayouls N3Ny Y3 ‘{J1L) PUeIRS) 24MINJISEIU) 1OdSUR | 0 SIJUIIJII PIPN|IUL SABY SUIBIUOI JUIPIS3I 0) sasuodsal pajeaday .
a3euds Buryenang o, Juauiwucad
210w pue ‘sufis Aejdsip paads u00233 ‘31elsa sadepy 3y 03 saydecidde yiog uo sudis Suiusem Buiysey jo uonejuawaldun 3y} 153anbas Ajnjadsal am .
‘paonposul uadq aaty aFeusis paywI) PUe SAUI IYM SIQROP Se YONS SINSeAL Alajes [eunuiw Huo syl audsag "pzoT 1sn3ny se
Al4e2 SE MR pleJaH UOWILICISOY B Ul 35R13A03 SUIPNIUI ‘51834 {BIBAS 10§ PO SIYT 01 UONEIAL Ul SUISIUGD Alages Buisies uaaq aney sajdely ayl 4o sluapisay .
"3 Y1 1€ I|GEJIBAL SEM JUO OU JBY) PISIAPE SEM INQ JI3UISUI UB YUm 3118w SIy] $SNIsIP 01 Sujaas sadyo INOA palsIa Ajuadal .
:535anbas pue sanssi Ay 3yl 40 AlRUiNS B MOJ3q PUl 95R3]d "UMOISN0IIS Ul IRISD [eNUIPISas sajde 3y Jeau
“PUR J00DS [RUCIEN SHNYW O3S 03 JU2dR[pR Peos SN 3y) o AJayes aya Buipsedas susaduod 3uroBuo Aw ssa.dxa Ajjewoy o) Bunum we |

SZOT/VO/PT | UORIaS 3Y) ‘Ajjedyidads aiow

widps 7 1e a1e3 ay) 1e Suiuaddey

SEM JRUM PAAISSQO 3YS "3]qIssod SB U0Os SB Paadosd 0) papaau YJOM SIY] 18y} PasIApe 130140 ay] “wSH 3yl woy uo3dadsul AJajes pue YIeaH 1uad3l e pey [00Yds
ay] "31e3 siy3 1B JUAPIITE SNOLISS € 3 | 2193 TuluIow 3WOS SPaad0Id J10M 3y SSB|UN "3aJBUSH] pue sojdeyy 3yl JOURISU0C)) Wwoiy |0oyIs o) Bunjjem suelisapad
10 pasy ou asey pue 313 Juoyy 3yl 20| ‘Paads 18 U Buims sJe awos ‘AFeunuiour wayy JulAuedwodde YNPE UL INOYLM [00YIS Y} 3Ae3) pamol(e st idnd o
“wdgg 'z pue wdgs T 1e spdnd 323)102 03 punoadie)d

213 0} w03 pue 18 Jeas Ayl 03 UAIP)IYI 13YY SuLg SIUAIR "JOOYIS Y3 JO e 1eal 3y 03 J00) U0 UBIP|IYD NaY) Auedwoae 03 pue a1lua) AJUnwiuo) ay)

18 yJed 0] ULB] AIaAR PasIApE 21e sjualeq "a1ed syl Je go paddoup aq pinom spdnd ou jey) uawadude Ue sem UYL "W} YIe3 Jo Buiuuidag ay) Je sjuased o3 siaN3|
uas jedidung 2y "spdnd 3Y) 01 340ds PUR SLUDOISSE(I 3YT PXSIA AYL WEE 1€ WIE 34] U 3w 0) Wil W0y B3JE siy) pajjosled 1epied |e20} 3y) sieak Auew Jo4 "paads
1€ Bulj(aars) SHINAY JB $3|2IYIA

ay) 40 Auew pue 3183 (00YIS 2y) 12 GN 34} UO JYRJL JO IWIN|CA PISEIIUI UE S| 21BYL BULLNII0 JUIPIIIE Ue JO 451 Y31y JO eaUR ue UID] Sey BRIE SIY) S13A Auam)
1sed 3y} 104 ‘sSUNIILW PILOY 1B PAUILEXS U3 ALY PUB |1DUNCD ATUNG) UOWIWOISOY AQ Juawaleueiy Jo preog [0oyas ayl 03 palddns uaaq aney sdew/sBumesa
'¥Z07 Aldea aduis

SZ/v0/zT | 1aloid siy) Jo aueme uaaq aAeYy PIe0g [OOYIS 3YL SN By} 5183 [00YIS Asewiig 5 AIRI IS 03 IURIIUS 3U) 31aym Pa1aldwios 3q 01 uom A1ajes jo Loddns ur 31Um 3M | JO paeod

PS5O0 Tird ‘umoisaqons

‘saideyy ayy ¢ 1e150d AG IO LOTETYO £80 I€ PAYORa 9Q UED | JAYLIN} SI3)1RW J5IYY SSNISIP © AW J2RIU0I PIN0I J33urBua ue yi aenasdde Ajjeasd pinom |

“SUISNJUO 318 YIYM ,UIMOTS ‘MOTS,, 5B YINS SHUBJBW Peos JUSISISUCIUI AG PamO]|oy 51 SIYL "SIMIIele) JO AIOISIY B yym uoNed0| @ ‘sajde ayL Jeau puaq snopiezey
€ 12)je Aj21eIpai) y/uny OG0T 0} SFSeaI5un Y| paads ay) *o1jes) Suoduo uiem 01 S1yd) ysey UIO SIFALD Se 'SS3UBAINIBYS PalW| aaey s|oJ1ed BpIED IO

suea paads se yans suonsadins 15e4 "su133u0D Alages Ajep 1yBySiy pue 3N0J AYL j|EM 0} SIAREIUISIdA PRIV 10 ‘S139WEUS ‘YEIS DUNOT Yim 133w o) Bulm we
| “JOURISUOO|D Ul 3YID Y} YiIm PAIEIFOSSE AlAnIe uelsapad pue ‘uaup|iyd (60Yds AQ 3IN0J 3y3 JO 3sN JuaNbayy ‘SAURIIUA 318153 JeaU SDIYBA Buyeniaao Ag pasod
Ja8uep ay1 apnjaw $Hs1 A3y "3deudis Funsixa JUAIDIYNS JO SWIE(I pue ‘ssedAq UMOISIS 34nny By {I11) PuB(al| SunjdnLISELul LodSuRS) 0} S3DURJBLR4 papn|dul
BABY SUIAIUOI JUBPISaI O} sasuodsau pajeaday afeudis Supenaag o, waunuoud asow pue ‘sulls Aejdsip paads Jjuo3|@ ‘aleisa sajdew ay) 01 sayseosdde

y10q uo sufis Sulusem Suiyseyy 1o uoneIuWS|dw 3y 153nbas AINpIadsal ap "PINPOLUI UG Saey aBeulis PaYWI| PUe SBUI ANYM BGNOP S YINS SAINSBALL

Aages |2wiui Ajuo ‘siyl andsag ‘0z0z 15N2ny se Apea se 3|31R P|elaH UoWLICISOY € Ul 982IaA0D Buipnjoul ‘s1eaA jBIAIAIS 10§ PROL SIYT 02 LOIIBISI Ui SUIBIU0D

Ayayes Juisies uaaq asey sajdey 2y 40 SHUBPISAY '$15aNb3J PUB SINSSI ADY BUYI JO AJBLUWINS @ MOIC DUl 3SEI|d 'UMOISY0NIS Ul A1LISS [BNUBPISS sajdely 2y Jeau
SZ/v0/bT | uondas auys “Ajesynads 10w ‘pue |00YIS JRUOIIEN 34Ny (100 01 Juadelpe peos SN 3yl Jo A3jes ay) Bupsedas susaduod Buoduo Aw ssaudxe Ajlewioy 01 Builum we §

WYy
Wawaaosdu)
Aajes peoy
3uliag .:;Oumwu_o:m
uaa)3 gued | B/U | BESOOSN | efu
_
o0}
-
100y35 O
[euoneN awayos (@))
sARW | wawancsdw) ®
5w Aaages peoy al
wafeuey ‘UMOISIN0IS
gued | Bfu GES091/GN | Bfu
awaydg
wawRA0Idw)
Alajeg peoy
ausag ‘UMO)SIN OIS
uaajy gued e/ | 6ES091/SN | Bju

SIUBLUSSASSY NSTY JUSLIND By LY PaleFniw YU SIYY S) MOH “yst) pasea.ow Ajuedyudis asnes o) 8uioB si
SIY3 ‘WO USIPIIYI HOIP PUR FIUBIIUI PUZ JO IST 3YI JAUNA 3L Ul [INd PUB ISIM AU W0l yaeoadde |ns ued ajdoad ‘sauoz o doup se saaueljua Z pasodoad ayl Suisinn
s @|doad ssaippe 10u S0P N J9AaMOY “15E3 Byl oy Buiwod Ajlunuoddo winy n e se adeds JuaNId 3yl Bupsn apdoad Jo anssi ay) ssaippe Aew |esodoud Luaund ayt

-a1e352 Suisnoy Juadelpe ayy uum 3wy asoyl 1oy Ajeadsa ‘sawn
yead Juunp uonsaBuod uedyuis SuSNed ‘PIPMOLIIZA0 APBAJIE SI 243U AJUNWIWOD 33 PUNCIE £2JE UO|132)|0D pue o-doap Juaun3 ayL ZPpashjeue uaaq sayno
AMIBUII)E U0 JIJe1] PASEDIIU Ay} 4O 1redun 3Y) SeH "SUIIDR|0 PUE SKO-do.p [OOYIS 104 BDIE JU3LIND 3y} Buisn woyy sludsed wanaid 03 wie sadueyd pasodod ayy




Appendix B - Planning Report

Planning Ref. PD/25/21

Description of development: Part 8 — N5/L60539 Strokestown Road Safety
Improvement

Location Lisroyne Townland, Strokestown, Co.

Applicant(s) Roscommon County

Planning Operational Roscommon

Overview of Development Proposal - |

The development proposal is located within the urban environs of Strokestown at the intersection
between the N5 and L60593. The proposed works essentially aim to provide road safety improvements
associated with a new junction between the N5 and L-60593 roads to improve access/egress
arrangements from the junction, sight lines, along with vehicular and pedestrian safety.

Environmental Considerations and Appropriate Assessment - J

Within designated site(s): No
Adjacent to designated sites(s): No

Details of designated site(s) and distance from application site:
The site is ¢.2.5km from Annaghmore Lough (Roscommon) SAC - 001626.

Accompanied by Appropriate Assessment Screening: Yes

The report has concluded that an AA of the proposed development is not required as it can be excluded
on the basis of objective information provided in the AA Screening Report, that the proposed development,
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, will not have a significant effect on any

European sites. {See detail contained within the report on file)

EIA Screening Checklist and associated conclusion outlining EIA is not required has been noted.

I O _= Pianning Policy

ROSCOMMON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PLAN {RCDP) 2022 - 2028

In terms of the provision of an improved public infrastructure, Chapter 7: Infrastructure, Transport and
Communications promotes the maintenance and enhancement of the public road network throughout
the county, in order to improve movement, access and safety for all road users.

It is considered that the proposed development is designed to create a safer environment for both
pedestrian and vehicular movement in the area.

Having regard to the nature of works set out in this Part 8 application, it is considered that this proposed
scheme accords with the principals and associated policy objectives set out in the current Roscommon
County Development Plan.

Page 19



Planning Assessment

The works outlined above are intended to address public safety and improved traffic movements in this
area, adjoining the secondary school. This development will have a positive impact on how pedestrian
and traffic movements take place at this location.

Plan detail as submitted, provides a sufficiently detailed schedule of works. The works outlined are
considered appropriate in terms of layout and design.

Conclusion

In consideration of the faregoing, it is concluded that the proposed scheme accords well with the current
overarching policy objectives, as well as the development management guidelines and standards of the
Roscommon County Development Plan 2022-2028 and thus accords with the proper planning and
sustainable development of the area.

Recommendation

In the event this development proceeds, consideration should be given to the following:

¢ Ali surface finishes should be of high quality and durable to support the integrity of the public road
infrastructure in the area, incorporating appropriate surface water treatment proposals.

(= -

Signed: Date: 25/04/2025
Brian Farragher
SEP

Page 20



Appendix C
Public Notice

QS Combhairie Cantno
Rat Comain

£

FOMHALIRLE CONTAE ROS COMAIN
ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 (AS AMENDED)
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 2001 {AS AMENDED) - PART 8

NOTICE IN RELATION TO SPECIFIED DEVELOPMENT

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the provisions of Section 179 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended)
and Artide 81 of Part 8 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended) that Roscommon County
Council proposes to carry out the following development:

N5/L60539 Strokestown, Road Safety Improvement Scheme

The proposed works will introduce various engineering measures enabling the N5/L60539 junction and St Marys
Primary School access to operate more efficiently and safely. The continuation of a new-shared surface pathway will
promote sustainable options for children accessing the school fram available parking in the town centre thereby
reducing congestion at the school gate. Redesign of the N5/L60539 junction will create a much safer environment for
vulnerable road users to cross the junction. Introduction of road markings and signage in accordance with the Safe
Routes to School program will increase driver awareness and reduce vehicle speeds

The project involves:

*  Site clearance works

= Fpotpath and pavement improvement works

® Landscaping

»  Other ancillary works including the provision of traffic signs, road markings, kerbs, street lighting
and utility diversions

An Appropriate Assessment screening report in respect of the development has been carried out and is available for
inspection. The report concluded that the development does not need to proceed to Stage 2 Appropriate Assessment
In accordance with Article 120 (3), as amended by 5.1. No. 296 of 2018, a person may, within four weeks beginning on
the date of the publication of this notice apply to An Bord Pleanala for a screening determination as to whether the
development would be likely to have significant effects on the environment. Such a submission should be addressed to
the Secretary, An Bord Pleanala, 64, Marlborough Street, Oublin, 1.

Plans and Particulars of the proposed development may be inspected or purchased (at a fee not exceeding the
reasonable cost of making a copy) for a period of four weeks from 14™ March 2025 during pubfic opening hours at the
offices of Rascommon County Council, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon Town F42 VR98. Plans and particulars may also be
viewed online on the Roscommon County Council website at www roscommencoco.ie

A submission or observation in relation to the proposed development, dealing with the proper planning and sustainable
development of the area in which the development would be situated, may be made, in writing or via email before 25th
April 2025, marked “N5/L60539 Strokestown, Road Safety Improvement Scheme” and submitted to: Roscommon

County Council, Roads and Transportation Department, Aras an Chontae, Roscommon Town F42 VR98 or
roadsifiroscommoncocg je

Signed: Greg O'Donnell, A/Director of Services Date of Notice: 14™ March 2025

Page 21



LIRS SRR
S lSa .'lt_'r:.’d‘"l‘
;.aﬁiatf‘" PR

WITHE B RELATION TO BELEHE D DIVELGAME T

euting
A rivate BL e Pl B v ey el Perresanernt Seguistmns 00 (a5 sirermiw] vhat Sestsamen Fmry
Lavry e

I---...—-r—-uq_m-il.o-u

Page 22



- et -

= I e | 2 e g Ak Sy et
— o pastenymy e/t St

v | = ) s e

ey Tre =

e =]

s . —
1 —— 3 ‘m T AN NORRO 0T

100G P LA Y
] B ssinse —ta—
wodg mie mipesgoo s _— —
e (]

L OATY-L00-HdS-720Z-5Y SLdS
LOATY-900-ddS-1+202-Sd J'l]OINY
L OATE-500-HdS-vC0C-SY Bunybi Jesng
LOAIY-P00-HdS-$20C-Sd 2beueiq
OA3Y-€00-HdS-+20C-5Y AMqIsiA piemiod
LOATY-Z00-UdS-+20¢-SY $3|301d [euipnybuon
LOASH-1L00-HdS-+20Z-5d jnofeT pue UoNEJoT
LOAIH-000-4dS-F#C0Z-SY 199yg JaA0D

mm:_;whﬂ Jopuaj JO aInpayos

JWIAYDS JuduIdA0IduI]
AjaJeg peoy 6£S0971/ SN UonduUNf - UM0)SINO.N§ SN

s3uimesq
q xipuaddy

Page 23




T = ] — ] ——|[
= e | T gy | ELTIEE |
—— -,

PO ———————— |

uodg pm temro
ki) 0 Fmanreag

wgdy wmie RpeveTug
%88«&

!
N KR |

1
|
!

_U_ —

. © _ z\se

%amE 2, )

Page 24



- —
S— saunyy vy 3 mbry e o, PO Wmne —
J— M ] — N T o e s . wedeun) o xosaxdxy W AF (||| ===
s I T el | e musemeen [ -,
— A ey e sy ki | ods mibe ripranasen) \
-— e — =1 TIKIOI ALKIOI NGIIOIS0T wedimy Sloy Gy

ci=T HAT= 0L o 40 301N -3HLI E |

Page 25




Page 26



e = — o e oy yods pur L
T = C | = By Buiys A v g undsmi o Kadwed T e
L o] Q0L § W T -y
e | it  ———, | = m— sy | S wods snEe mipeenommn) = _
— = Al TINCI0D ALKTO) NOFOROIZ0T mdey oy vy @
—— |

i o bt e 4k

Page 27




Page 28



e = e e o e g [ vocs poe wmuem
[ | T | — e pyimepeyaneYutl ey P sl
T L6 om mes ..J_
Foar — X W ST ——— _ e i...lll.ttl-li.wnsh E —-D._m n..“u%.ni.h..— .
-~ - TAI02 LINIOI NORNOISON | gy Ltroy g
s, pmadiiid WAIPS YUy SR W T 1 A—— G »

Page 29



i

e Ve e e VT B s

Page 30



	Agenda
	2.25 Adoption of the Minutes
	04-2025 Draft Minutes of Special Meeting Part 8 Lisroyne 25-04-2025

	4.25 Proposed development pursuant to the provisions of Section 179 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and Article 81 of Part 8 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended) - N5/L60539 Strokestown Road Safety Improvement Scheme

